







Digital Product Designer

# Hey, I'm Jack! 👋

Enthusiastic, highly driven, motivated and determined product designer, who is creative and passionate with experience in a verity of exciting projects. I'm always committed to the task in hand ensuring each project is curated with the utmost attention from inception to final delivery.

# **Work Experience**

Oct. 2020 - Present

#### **Hunted Cow Studios**

Junior UI/UX Designer

Working alongside our inhouse team to concept, visualise, develop and impliment various UI/UX wireframes in a host of exciting new projects.

May. 2014 - Present

#### Freelance Product Designer

Product Designer

Remotley working alongside a number of exciting clients to visualise, design and develop their ideas into creative design solutions for their brand.

Apr. 2018 - Aug. 2019

## Johnstons of Elgin

**Product Designer** 

Working within a small team to concept, visualise and develop "eflyers" for their weekly newsletter sent out to hundreds of customers each week.

🗖 Aug. 2019 - Aug. 2020

#### **Moray Sports Centre**

Product Designer

Creative and Digital Media Internship, working inhouse to design and develop marketing and brand assets communicating within a close knit team.

Refrences can be provided on request.

## **Education**

University of Highlands and Islands

FA Creative & Digital Media

SCQF6 - Passed

FA Web Design Fundamentals

SCQF5 - Passed

🖹 Elgin Academy

#### **Graphics Communications**

Advanced Higher - A

## **Graphics Communications**

Higher - A

#### **Graphics Communications**

National 5 - A

### **Computing Studies**

National 5 - B

## **English Studies**

National 5 - A

# Skills

Teamwork Communication

Product Design UI & UX Design

Graphics Design Logo Design

Branding Design Figma

Webflow Adobe Creative Suite